
 
 

OCTOBER 12, 2016 
 
 

 
Re:    201608-16, CITY OF STOCKBRIDGE 2016 LMIG PROGRAM 
 
 
Dear Respondent(s): 
 
Attached is one (1) copy of Addendum 2, hereby made a part of the above 
referenced 201608-16, CITY OF STOCKBRIDGE 2016 LMIG PROGRAM.   
 
Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions in the 201608-16, CITY 
OF STOCKBRIDGE 2016 LMIG PROGRAM referenced above remain 
unchanged and in full force and effect. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 

Donald R. Riley 
 
Donald R. Riley, CPPB 
Purchasing Specialist 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



201608-16, CITY OF STOCKBRIDGE 2016 LMIG PROGRAM 
Addendum No. 2 
Page Two 

 
This Addendum forms a part of the contract documents and modifies the original 
RFP documents as noted below: 
 

 
Attached hereto are responses to questions submitted in reference to the 
above ITB. 
 
Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions in the bid referenced above 
remain unchanged and in full force and effect. 
 
Failure to return a signed copy of this addendum could render your bid non-
responsive. 
 
ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF ADDENDUM NO. 2 
   
The undersigned proposer acknowledges receipt of this addendum by returning 
one (1) copy of this form with the proposal package to the Finance Department - 
Purchasing Division, City of Stockbridge, 4640 Henry Boulevard, Stockbridge, 
Georgia 30281 by the RFP due date and time October 19, 2016 before 2:00 
P.M. local prevailing time. 
 
 
This is to acknowledge receipt of Addendum No. 2, __________ day of 
____________, 2016. 
 

________________________________ 
      Legal Name of Bidder 
 
       

________________________________ 
      Signature of Authorized Representative 
 
 

________________________________ 
      Title 
 



Questions regarding 201608-16, City of Stockbridge 2016 LMIG Program: 
 

1) What will be the allowed work hours on this project?  
 
Response:  The allowable work hours for this project is 7:00 AM until 6:00 

PM; Monday – Saturday 
 

2) Will the contractor be required to post mount the Advanced Warning Signs 
or can these signs be placed on tripods?   
 
Response:  Yes, the awarded Contractor is required to post mount 

advance warning signs and yes, these signs can be posted 
via tripods in advance of the work at a minimum of five 
hundred feet (500’) from the beginning of the project. 

 
3) Will the contractor be required to mill and pave into the side roads? 

 
Response:    No, the Contractor will not be required to mill and pave into 

the side roads on this agreement. 
 

4) Will the contractor be required to pave driveways or can the contractor run 
the spreader gate out as they go by?  
 
Response:    Spreader gate are acceptable method 
 

5) Will the contractor be required to place barrels and or install Low/Soft 
Shoulder Signs on the roads that receive should building or on roads 
without curb and gutter?   
 
Response:    No.  The Contractor is not required to place barrels and/or 

install low/soft shoulder signs on the road. 
 

6) Will a shuttle buggy (MTV) be required when placing the 12.5mm asphalt 
material?  
 
Response:   All asphalt must be installed in accordance with GDOT laws 

regulations and policies. 
 

7) Is item #3 for the work on Oak Hill Terrace?   
 
Response:  Yes, item #3 in the document is for work on Oak Hill Terrace. 
 

8) How is item #9 being measured? By the centerline or by the actual 
shoulder length?   
 
Response:  Item #9 is being measured by the shoulder length. 
 



9) The (2) roads set up for shoulder building have areas that the 4’ required 
shoulder width will not fit. Please advise.   
 
Response:   Four foot (4’) length is maximum and length will be adjusted 

to actual field conditions. 
 

10) Willow Ct. does not have curb and gutter. Will any shoulder building be 
required on this road?  
 
Response:  No, building will be required on Willow Court. 
 

11) What is the depth of the Leving on item #7?   
 
Response:   The depth of leving on item #7 varies based on actual 

conditions. 
 

12) When will the Notice to Proceed be issued on this project?   
 
Response: The Notice To Proceed (NTP) will be issued after the 

contract has been fully executed and signed by all parties 
and a kick off meeting has been convened.  The Kickoff 
meeting is where the details and assignment are agreed 
upon by all parties involved. 

 
13) Will the City of Stockbridge handle the testing for this project?   

 
Response:   Yes, the City Manager will appoint a project lead or designee 

of his choosing to perform the testing for this project. 
 

14) Are items #10 and #11 for reconstructing the manholes and water valves 
or can riser rings be used?  
 
Response:   For items #10 & #11; Contractor may choose to use steel 

riser rings are acceptable for reconstructing the manholes 
and water valves. 

 
15) Will this project require project photos?  

 
Response:   Yes, this project will require before and after project photos. 
 

16) What will be the required cover up time on the edge milling?   
 
Response:  The City will allow seventy-two (72) hours max cover up time 

on the edge milling. 
 
 



17) What will be the required cover up time on Oak Hill Terrace?   
 
Response:   The City will allow seventy-two (72) hours maximum cover 

up time on Oak Hill Terrace. 
 

18) Please clarify the (5) original copies. (1) original and (4) copies?   
 
Response:  No. The Contractor must submit One (1) original document 

and all of its content and make Five (5) copies of that original 
documentation and seal it prior to turning it in on 
Wednesday, October 19, 2016 at 2:00 PM EST. 

 
19) Is there a spec for the Rubber Speed Bump (length, manufacturer, etc)?   

 
Response:   “U-Line” Model H-2394 w/ end caps or an approved 

equivalent or greater is acceptable. 
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